LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING

JANUARY 24, 2023



AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
January 24, 2023 @ 4:00PM

CALL IN PHONE NUMBER FOR PUBLIC 929 277-6030 PIN: 731938164#

1. Roll call of Directors by Secretary

2. Notation of staff members and others present

3. Public Communications (Comments will be limited to 3 minutes)

4. Directors Report — Individual, Subcommittees and/or Attended Events

5. Consent ltems: It is recommended these items be acted upon simultaneously unless

separate discussion or action is requested by a member of the public or a Director.
a. Minutes of Regular Board meeting for December 27, 2022 (approve)
b. Financial Reports — December 2022 (approve)

C. Discuss and Adopt — Resolution 23 — 01, re: the proclamation of a local
emergency, ratification of a state-wide emergency, and authorization of remote
teleconference board meetings

6. Approval of warrants and authorize signatures per warrant list

7. Report of Superintendent

8. Report and recommendations of General Manager:

a. Discuss and Award — Contract for Greenview Road Pipeline Project

9. Closed Session

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE
APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT (Govt. Code section 54957(b)(1). Titles: General
Manager, Assistant General Manager, and Superintendent.

b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION:
In re: Aqueous Film-Forming Foams Products Liability. Case No. 2:18-mn-2873-
RMG, pending in the United States District Court for the District of South Carolina,
Charleston Division. Discussion of existing litigation pursuant to Government Code
section 54956.9, paragraph (1) of subdivision (d).

10. Adjournment

Any documents that are provided to the Board of Directors regarding items on this agenda less than 72 hours prior to this meeting
will be available for public inspection at the front counter of the District office located at 1271 N. Hacienda Road, La Habra Heights,
California 90631



MINUTES



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
December 27, 2022

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of La Habra Heights County Water District
(“District”) was held on December 27, 2022, at 4:00 p.m., by telecommunication and in
person.

Item 1. Roll call of Directors by Secretary/General Manager, Michael Gualtieri.

PRESENT: Directors Cooke, and McVicar, in office. Director Baroldi by
telecommunication.

ABSENT: Director Crabb and Perumean

Item 2. Staff members and others present. Staff: Michael Gualtieri, Secretary/
General Manager and Joe Matthews, Superintendent, in office. Others present Michael
Silander, Attomey, in office.

Item 3. Public Communications — None
(Director Crabb entered the meeting at 4:03 p.m.)

Item 4. Directors Report — Individual, Subcommittees and/or Attended Events.
Director Baroldi stated she attended the ACWA/JPIA Conference.

ftem 5. a. b. & c. Minutes of Regular meeting for November 22, 2022, Financial
Reports for November 2022, and Adopt Resolution 22-18, re: the proclamation of a local
emergency, ratification of a state-wide emergency, and authorization of remote
teleconference board meetings. After discussion, there was a motion by Director McVicar
and seconded by Director Cooke to approve the minutes, financial reports, status of
investments and Resolution 22-18. The vote was as follows:

AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, and McVicar
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Perumean

ltem 6. Approval of warrants and authorize signatures per warrant list. After
discussion, there was a motion made by Director McVicar and seconded by Director Baroldi
that the warrant numbers 45686 through 45764 in the amount of $367,005.09 and EFT
transfers in the amount of $18,570.65 be approved and signatures be authorized. The vote
was as follows:

AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, and McVicar
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Perumean

12/27/22 Page 1



Item 7. Report of Superintendent. The Superintendent informed that Brkich
Construction completed the replacement of two 6-inch valves and installed one new 12-
inch valve on Reposado Drive. Brkich also was called for an emergency replacement of
a 10-inch transmission main valve that broke in the closed position. The District repaired
two 6-inch main leaks and five service leaks.

Item 8.b Discuss and Vote Special District LAFCO Representation. After
discussion, there was a motion by Director Baroldi and seconded by Director Cooke to
Nominate Yvette Stevenson-Rodriguez for representation of Special District for LAFCO.
The vote was as follows:

AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, and McVicar
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Perumean

Item 8.a. Discuss and Nominate At Large Director Seat to Central Basin Municipal
Water District. After discussion, there was a motion by Director McVicar and seconded
by Director Cooke to nominate Michael Gualtieri for the at Large Director seat to Central
Basin Municipal Water District. The vote was as follows:

AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, and McVicar
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Perumean

ltem 9. Closed Session: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING
LITIGATION: In re: Aqueous Film-Forming Foams Products Liability. Case No. 2:18-mn-
2873-RMG, pending in the United States District Court for the District of South Carolina,
Charleston Division. Discussion of existing litigation pursuant to Government Code
section 54956.9, paragraph (1) of subdivision (d). This item was continued until the
next meeting.

Item 10. There being no further business to come before the Board, motion was
made by Director Cooke and seconded by Director McVicar that the meeting be adjourned
at 4:35 p.m. The vote was as follows:

AYES: Directors Baroldi, Cooke, Crabb, and McVicar
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Perumean

Dated: January 24, 2023

Brad Cooke, President

(SEAL) Michael Gualtieri, Secretary

12/27/22 Page 2



FINANCIAL REPORT



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2022

ASSETS:

Current Assets:
CASH-PETTY
CASH-CHECKING
INVESTMENT-LAIF

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-WATER
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-OTHER

TAXES RECEIVABLE
LEASE RECEIVABLE

ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

INVENTORY
PREPAID EXPENSES
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
LAND
WATER RIGHTS
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
PUMPING PLANT

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

GENERAL PLANT
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
Total Capital Assets
Accumulated Depreciation
Net Capital Assets

Other Noncurrent Assets:

CONSTRUCTION ADVANCE RECEIVABLE
INVESTMENTS-CAL DOMESTIC WATER CO

LEASE RECEIVABLE
Total Other Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES- Deferred

amount from pension plan

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES- Deferred

amount from OPEB

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

2021

300.00
1,218,461.85
3,599,178.26

360,733.94
302,726.48

1,827.00
198,395.11
81,282.56

2022

5,762,905.20

300.00
909,234.69
4,877,793.85

337,877.89
271,405.88
127,183.86

20,333.00
220,189.17,

83,740.88

532,743.65
1,608,490.80
2,271,079.60
1,625,877.77

26,047,040.03
1,727,144.78

156,837.43

6,848,059.22

33,969,214.06
(19,012,696.25)

532,743.65
1,640,490.80
2,271,079.60
1,625,877.77

26,356,058.47
1,758,917.51

108,704.58

14,956,517.81

34,293,872.38
(19,619,477.41)

19,677.43
591.00

14,674,394.97

20,268.43

9,960.19
591.00
2,416,426.67

20,739,691.44

2,426,977.86

214,013.00

139,714.00

23,949,432.05

353,727.00

172,529.00

259,764.00

432,293.00




STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2022

LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

2022

316,704.85
61,359.75
6,000.00
4,500.00

150,468.34

1,706,103.00
125,862.00

2,370,997.94

2,370,997.94

140,358.00
385,809.00

2,478,157.13

3,004,324.13

2021
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 326,369.16

CURR PORTION-LONG TERM DEBT 59,938.00

ACCRUED INTEREST-CONTRACT PAYABLE-D/G -

DEPOSITS-CUSTOMERS -

DEPOSITS-CONSTRUCTION -

ACCRUED PROPERTY TAXES -

ACCRUED PAYROLL -

ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 138,557.59

DEFERRED RENTAL INCOME 36,679.00

ACCRUED RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS -

NET OPEB OBLIGATION 1,455,020.00

NET PENSION LIABILITY 924,418.00
Total Current Liabilities 2,940,981.75
Long-term Liabilities,net of current portion:

LOAN PAYABLE-STATE OF CALIF 61,359.75
Total Long-term Liabilities 61,359.75
Total Liabilities 3,002,341.50
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES- Deferred
amounts from pension plan 60,916.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES- Deferred
amounts from OPEB 451,487.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES- Deferred
amounts from Leases -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 512,403.00
Net Position:

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS,NET RELATED DEBT 14,835,220.06

UNRESTRICTED 2,723,776.45

RESTRICTED 19,677.43
Total Net Position 17,578,673.94

Page 2

14,613,035.22
4,383,407.57
9,960.19

19,006,402.98




LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For Six Months Ending December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2022

Operating Revenue:

Operating Expenses:
Source of Supply

Pumping

Treatment

Transmission & Distribution
Customer Accounts
Administrative and General
Capital Improvements
Other

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

Non-Operating Revenues
Non-Operating Expenses
NET NON-OPERATING

REVENUES (EXPENSES)

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

SYSTEM BUY IN FEE

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

NET INCOME (LOSS) IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION-BEGINNING OF YEAR

Actual
Last Year Current Last Year 12/31/2022
Current Month Month YTD Current YTD Current % of budget
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget 2022/23
12/31/2021 12/31/2022 12/31/2021 12/31/2022 2022/23 50%
374,325.91 348,906.33 2,743,077.21 2,708,809.28 5,423,251.00 50%
118,467.91 196,312.47 1,113,651.96 952,678.69 2,321,487.00 41%
9,833.44 18,821.74 81,627.64 49,914.14 122,928.00 41%
1,328.10 15,582.77 26,672.34 34,436.21 37,425.00 92%
52,470.18 109,675.35 312,806.90 377,511.90 597,780.00 63%
9,684.43 29,395.80 100,242.92 107,700.47 168,659.00 64%
124,763.56 144,706.68 796,567.28 817,205.88 1,652,843.00 49%
110,598.41 129,275.08 663,590.46 775,650.48 1,551,301.00 50%
6,177.19 6,711.08 41,596.59 42,973.76 89,851.00 48%
433,323.22 650,480.97 3,136,756.09 3,158,071.63 6,542,274.00 48%
(58,997.31) (301,574.64) (393,678.88) (449,262.25)  (1,119,023.00) 40%
343,246.00 375,886.96 466,406.26 518,071.66 1,039,354.00 50%
490.99 802.61 4,883.24 4,982.16 36,739.00 14%
342,755.01 375,084.35 461,523.02 513,089.50 1,002,615.00 51%
283,757.70 73,509.71 67,844.14 63,827.25 (116,408.00) -55%
13,593.00 -
4,410.55 -
85,847.69 63,827.25
17,492,826.25 18,942,575.73
17,5678,673.94  19,006,402.98

NET POSITION-END OF PERIOD

Page 3



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
For Six Months Ending December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2022

OPERATING REVENUES
SALES-WATER
SALES-READINESS TO SERVE
SALES-MISCELLANEOUS
LEASE-WATER RIGHTS

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

PURCHASED WATER

GROUND WATER REPLENISHMENT ASSMT
POWER

TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY

LABOR-PUMPING
MAINTENANCE-PUMPING
TOTAL PUMPING

MAINT & LABOR-TREATMENT
TOTAL TREATMENT

LABOR-TRANS & DISTRIBUTION
MAINT-TRANS & DISTRIBUTION

JOINT FACILITIES-WELL,LM CONDUIT&RES
ORCHARD DALE PORTION

TOTAL TRANSMISSION&DISTRIBUTION

LABOR&MAINT-CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL SOURCE OF SUPPLY & OPERATING
EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES
LABOR-FIELD-SICK,VAC,HOLIDAY
WAGES-MANAGEMENT

WAGES-OFFICE
WAGES-MGMT&OFFICE-SICK,VAC,HOLIDAY
OFFICE SUPPLIES

AUTO SERVICE

BANK SERVICE CHARGE

DUES & SUBCRIPTIONS

BUILDING SERVICE

OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINT
PROFESSIONAL

EDUCATION & MEETINGS

Actual

Last Year Current Last Year 12/31/2022
Current Month Month YTD Current YTD Current % of budget
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget 2022/23
12/31/2021 12/31/2022 12/31/2021 12/31/2022 2022/23 50%
195,480.01 166,051.27 1,669,311.85 1,653,410.09 3,139,278.00 50%
175,831.84 189,401.39 1,055,085.92 1,131,836.72 2,226,733.00 51%
3,014.06 3,453.67 18,679.44 23,562.47 28,366.00 83%
- - - - 28,874.00 0%
374,325.91 348,906.33 2,743,077.21 2,708,809.28 5,423,251.00 50%
2,878.69 5,326.67 15,023.78 27,142.02 246,552.00 11%
58,181.98 152,049.45 629,812.94 573,090.18 1,140,347.00 50%
57,407.24 38,936.35 468,815.24 352,446.49 934,588.00 38%
118,467.91 196,312.47 1,113,651.96 952,678.69 2,321,487.00 41%
5,166.52 3,633.14 24,621.47 25,751.22 68,948.00 37%
4,666.92 15,188.60 57,006.17 24,162.92 53,980.00 45%
9,833.44 18,821.74 81,627.64 49,914.14 122,928.00 41%
1,328.10 15,682.77 26,672.34 34,436.21 37,425.00 92%
1,328.10 15,5682.77 26,672.34 34,436.21 37,425.00 92%
14,679.19 21,210.93 98,790.73 124,835.32 241,611.00 52%
27,071.98 70,149.23 80,214.95 164,381.55 158,357.00 104%
30,672.46 25,100.15 250,822.99 146,790.99 400,793.00 37%
(19,953.45) (6,784.96) (117,021.77) (58,495.96) (202,981.00) 29%
52,470.18 109,675.35 312,806.90 377,511.90 597,780.00 63%
9,684.43 29,579.79 100,242.62 107,545.03 166,021.00 65%
- (183.99) 0.30 155.44 2,638.00 6%
9,684.43 29,395.80 100,242.92 107,700.47 168,659.00 64%
73,316.15 173,475.66 521,349.80 569,562.72 926,792.00 62%
191,784.06 369,788.13 1,635,001.76 1,622,241.41 3,248,279.00 47%
10,378.17 13,044.61 35,341.07 41,316.59 77,198.00 54%
12,056.62 13,021.67 77,195.46 78,221.69 165,468.00 47%
19,034.87 19,962.87 114,802.46 114,724,54 272,120.00 42%
12,592.05 13,904.79 45,967.47 44,664.29 95,140.00 47%
1,779.34 3,538.81 11,093.25 13,574.74 29,957.00 45%
3,511.10 6,593.51 28,432.36 27,000.47 47,734.00 57%
2,376.11 1,360.48 5,870.46 4,710.79 13,990.00 34%
550.00 1,697.50 21,881.93 22,805.58 29,665.00 7%
1,055.92 2,564.27 9,5616.19 12,247.84 23,731.00 52%
3,851.05 2,682.95 11,356.14 10,122.70 27,612.00 37%
- 5,146.33 34,648.00 42,352.98 81,196.00 52%
3,226.88 - 13,118.78 8,796.98 17,354.00 51%

Page 4



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
For Six Months Ending December 31, 2021 and December 31, 2022

Actual

Last Year Current Last Year 12/31/2022
Current Month Month YTD Current YTD Current % of budget
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget 2022/23
12/31/2021 12/31/2022 12/31/2021 12/31/2022 2022/23 50%
LEGAL 5,662.50 875.00 19,380.78 18,400.00 37,162.00 50%
UTILITIES 2,396.44 2,414.40 17,772.29 19,641.55 48,932.00 40%
ENGINEERING 877.50 2,703.00 7,382.00 10,643.00 28,315.00 38%
INSUR-AUTO,LIABILITY&PROPERTY 5,207.85 6,481.41 28,877.05 37,915.15 67,431.00 56%
INSUR-GROUP HEALTH & LIFE 18,643.63 17,380.73 119,787.99 95,838.47 227,214.00 42%
EMPLOYEE WORKERS COMPENSATION 5,203.85 6,525.19 11,688.57 14,910.12 25,279.00 59%
DENTAL 852.32 683.20 2,918.72 1,156.00 4,730.00 24%
RETIREMENT-CALPERS 10,351.66 17,471.85 66,083.41 67,944.45 150,485.00 45%
RETIREMENT-DEFERRED COMP 1,474.04 2,394.21 9,698.79 9,993.54 21,456.00 47%
RETIREMENT-CALPERS UNFUND ACCR LIAB - - 72,110.00 89,261.00 92,333.00 97%
MAINTENANCE-GENERAL PLANT 3,681.66 4,259.90 31,644.11 30,963.41 68,341.00 45%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 110,598.41 129,275.08 663,590.46 775,650.48 1,551,301.00 50%
PROPERTY TAXES 443.10 444.06 3,156.85 3,177.29 6,454.00 49%
PAYROLL TAXES 5,734.09 6,267.02 38,439.74 39,796.47 83,397.00 48%
TOTAL ADMIN & GENERAL EXP 241,539.16 280,692.84 1,501,754.33 1,635,830.12 3,293,995.00 50%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 433,323.22 650,480.97 3,136,756.09  3,158,071.53 6,542,274.00 48%
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (58,997.31) (301,574.64)  (393,678.88) (449,262.25) (1,119,023.00) 40%
NONOPERATING REVENUES
INTEREST INCOME 609.00 8,235.00 4,017.30 33,692.22 10,272.00 328%
PROPERTY TAX INCOME 331,261.72 354,583.89 375,911.00 401,558.60 892,371.00 45%
RENT INCOME 9,570.96 11,342.41 57,826.97 68,050.80 120,458.00 57%
OIL ROYALTIES 1,519.32 1,155.66 8,202.84 10,034.98 10,589.00 95%
MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 285.00 570.00 5,742.16 4,735.06 5,664.00 84%
GAIN ON ASSET SOLD - - 14,705.99 - - 0%
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES 343,246.00 375,886.96 466,406.26 518,071.66 1,039,354.00 50%
NONOPERATING EXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE-D/G LOAN (9.01) (6.10) 1,783.24 1,203.45 1,801.00 67%
LOSS ON INVESTMENT - - - - - 0%
DIRECTORS FEES 500.00 500.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 9,900.00 31%
DIRECTORS EXPENSES - 308.71 - 678.71 9,711.00 7%
ELECTION - - - - 15,327.00 0%
TOTAL NONOPERATING EXPENSES 490.99 802.61 4,883.24 4,982.16 36,739.00 14%
NET NONOPER REVENUES(EXPENSES) 342,755.01 375,084.35 461,523.02 513,089.50 1,002,615.00 51%
NET INCOME (LOSS) IN NET POSTION 283,757.70 73,509.71 67,844.14 63,827.25 (116,408.00) -55%

Page 5



DISCUSS AND ADOPT
RESOLUTION 23-01
THE PROCLAMATION OF A LOCAL
EMERGENCY, RATIFICATION OF A
STATE-WIDE EMERGENCY AND
AUTHORIZATION OF REMOTE
TELECONFERENCE BOARD
MEETINGS



RESOLUTION NO. 23-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY, RATIFYING GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S
PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY, AND AUTHORIZING REMOTE
TELECONFERENCE BOARD MEETINGS FOR 30 DAYS PURSUANT TO THE
BROWN ACT AS MODIFIED BY THE ADOPTION OF AB 361

RECITALS

WHEREAS La Habra Heights County Water District (‘LHHCWD") is committed to
preserving public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS all meetings of LHHCWD are open and public, as required by
California Government Code Sections 54950 — 54963 {“Brown Act"), so that any
member of the public may attend, participate, and observe LHHCWD'’s Board of
Directors conduct its business; and

WHEREAS, Government Code section 54953(e) of the Brown Act makes
provisions for remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a
legislative body, without compliance with the requirements of Government Code section
54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the
Governor pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of
conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the
state caused by conditions as described in Government Code section 8558; and

WHEREAS a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of
disaster, or extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions
that are within the LHHCWD'’S boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-
caused disasters; and

WHEREAS it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing, or the legislative body meeting in
person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS such conditions now exist in LHHCWD's service area, specifically,
Governor Newsom’s declaration of a statewide emergency arising from COVID-19 on
March 4, 2020; and

WHEREAS LHHCWD is committed to protecting the health and wellbeing of its
ratepayers, directors, staff, consultants, and surrounding communities, and has
implemented a series of safety protocols following guidelines from state and federal
authorities; and

WHEREAS LHHCWD hereby finds that the COVID-19 pandemic has caused,
and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within LHHCWD's



service area that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment,
and facilities of LHHCWD, and therefore desires to proclaim a local emergency and
ratify the proclamation of a state of emergency by the Governor of the State of
California; and

WHEREAS as a consequence of the local emergency, the LHHCWD hereby
finds that all board meetings of LHHCWD’s Board of Directors shall be conducted
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section
54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that LHHCWD shall
comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as
prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and

WHEREAS LHHCWD's Board of Directors will conduct open meetings and
ensure public access to its remote teleconferenced meetings via remote access and in
real time during meetings.

RESOLUTION

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the La Habra
Heights County Water District as follows:

The recitals set forth above are incorporated into this resolution in full.

The LHHCWD Board of Directors hereby proclaims that a local emergency now
exists throughout LHHCWD's service area due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

The LHHCWD Board of Directors hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of
California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as of its issuance date of
March 4, 2020.

The LHHCWD Board of Directors is hereby authorized and directed to take all
actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this resolution, including
conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section
54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and shall be
effective until the earlier of thirty (30) days or such time the LHHCWD Board of Directors
adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section
54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the Board of Directors may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section
54953.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 24th day of January 2023.

Brad Cooke, President
Board of Directors of the La Habra
Heights County Water District



ATTEST:

Michael Gualtieri, Secretary

(SEAL)

I, MICHAEL GUALTIERI, Secretary to the Board of Directors of the La
Habra Heights County Water District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution
was introduced at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of said District held on the
24th day of January 2023, and was adopted at that meeting by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Michael Gualtieri, Secretary
Board of Directors of the

La Habra Heights County
Water District



WARRANTS



1/17/23
12:07:22 PM

La Habra Heights CWD

AP Check Register (Current by Bank)
Check Dates: Greater than 12/8/2022

Page: 1

Check No. Date Status* Vendor ID Payee Name Amount

BANK ID: 13100 - EFT TRANSFERS 13110
1002267445 12/21/22 M 0130 CALPERS $4,966.15
1002267446  12/21/22 M 0130 CALPERS $1,157.40
**1002275200 01/04/23 M 0130 CALPERS $4,966.15
1002275201 01/04/23 M 0130 CALPERS $1,157.40
BANK 13100 REGISTER TOTAL: $12,247.10

BANK ID: 13110 - CHECKING- WELLS FARGO 13110
45765 12/29/22 P 0414 BRKICH CONSTRUCTION CORP $13,816.48
45766 12/29/22 P 0013 CANNINGS HARDWARE $65.99
45767 12/29/22 P 0441 CINTAS CORPORATION $83.94
45768 12/29/22 P 0518 CLIFTON LARSON ALLEN LLP $1,000.00
45769 12/29/22 P 0283 CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS $13.20
45770 12/29/22 P 0197 DELTAMOTOR CO, INC $13,179.00
45771 12/29/22 P 0044 JiM BAUCHER $1,188.00
45772 12/29/22 P 0051 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP $3,581.55
45773 12/29/22 P 0120 MICHAEL GUALTIERI $288.00
45774 12/29/22 P 0534 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. $222.97
45775 12/29/22 P 0175 QUINN COMPANY $1,055.14
45776 12/29/22 P 0258 S&J SUPPLY CO, INC $10,349.92
45777 12/29/22 P 0470 SALINAS TIRES & WHEELS $963.35
45778 12/29/22 P 0415 SAMUEL MUNOZ $1,345.00
45779 12/29/22 P 0069 SOCALGAS $53.17
45780 12/29/22 P 0068 SOUTHERN CALIF EDISON CO $88.72
45781 12/29/22 P 0068 SOUTHERN CALIF EDISON CO $8,536.21
45782 12/29/22 P 0267 STAMPS BY MAIL $120.00
45783 12/29/22 P 0386 VERIZON WIRELESS $546.25
45784 01/13/23 P 0068 SOUTHERN CALIF EDISON CO $42,043.00
45785 01/117/23 P 0116 ACWA-JPIA $13,571.96
45786 01/17/23 P 0139 ACWA/JPIA $6,362.47
45787 01/17/23 P 0353 ARCQO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS $2,336.26
45788 01/17/23 P 0354 BEST LAWNMOWER, INC $146.28
45789 01/17/23 P 0414 BRKICH CONSTRUCTION CORP $45,256.00
45790 01/17/23 P 0090 CALIF DOMESTIC WATER CO $1,204.50
457931 0117123 P 0013 CANNINGS HARDWARE $326.15
45792 01M17/23 P 0014 CENTRAL BASIN MWD $4,122.17
45793 01/17/23 P 0441 CINTAS CORPORATION $83.94
45794 01/17/23 P 0017 CLINICAL LAB OF SB, INC $839.75
45795 01/17/23 P 0464 ENVIROKLEEN USA $650.00
45796 01/17/23 P 0164 EXCEL TELEMESSAGING $248.55
45797 01/17/123 P 0389 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS $76.34
45798 01/17/23 P 0369 HIGHROAD INFO TECHNOLOGY $4,918.67
45799 01/17/23 P 0153 HOME DEPOT CR SERVICES $205.61
45800 oM7/23 P 0252 INFOSEND, INC $1,348.37
45801 01/17/23 P 0033 J ASALAZAR CONSTRUCTION $8,172.06
45802 01/17/23 P 0423 KAREN BAROLDI $308.71
45803 01/17/23 P 0372 KERR CONSULTING $1,195.00
45804 01/17/23 P 0133 KONICA MINOLTA $386.28
45805 01/17/23 P 0483 LAVCO DAVE'S BRAKE ALIGNMENT $337.21
45806 01/17/23 P 0051 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP $6,577.89
45807 01/17/23 P 0231 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS $57.01
45808 01/17/23 P 0534 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC. $152.52
45809 0117123 P 0495 PUBLIC WATER AGENCIES GROUP $875.00
45810 01/117/23 P 0363 RWS OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA $585.06
45811 01/17/23 P 0470 SALINAS TIRES & WHEELS $2,466.40
45812 01/17/23 P 0415 SAMUEL MUNOZ $4,200.00

* Check Status Types: "P" - Printed ; "M" - Manual ; "V” - Void ( Void Date ); "A" - Application; “E" - EFT

** Denotes broken check sequence.



1/17/23 La Habra Heights CWD Page: 2
120722 BM AP Check Register (Current by Bank)
Check Dates: Greater than 12/8/2022

Check No. Date Status* Vendor ID Payee Name Amount
45813 01M17/23 P 0147 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY WATER CO $85.28
45814 01/117/23 P 0493 SOUTH COAST SECURITY $203.98
45815 01/17/23 P 0037 SWRCB $15,157.84
45816 0117/23 P 0243 TAMMY WAGSTAFF $160.00
45817 01/17/23 P 0096 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST $1,147.50
45818 01/17/23 P 0432 TIME WARNER CABLE(SPECTRUM) $550.00
45819 01/17/23 P 0427 TPX COMMUNICATIONS $789.14
45820 01/17/23 P 0078 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT $151.75
45821 01/17/23 P 0386 VERIZON WIRELESS $520.62
45822 0117/23 P 0016 WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT $68,131.47

BANK 13110 REGISTER TOTAL: $292,447.63

GRAND TOTAL : $304,694.73

* Check Status Types: "P" - Printed ; "M" - Manual ; "V" - Void { Void Date ); “A" - Application; "E” - EFT

** Denotes broken check sequence.



REPORT OF SUPERINTENDENT



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 01/18/2023

TO: MIKE GUALTIERI, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: JOE MATTHEWS, SUPERINTENDENT

SUBJECT: SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT FOR JANUARY 2023

JPIA Review

Jesse Cota from ACWA/ JPIA held our annual JPIA claims review via zoom
on Januaty 5, 2023. Both Ivan Ramirez, Utility Worker III, and I attended the

meeting. We reviewed the accident investigation and emergency preparedness
procedures. I will discuss the findings at the board meeting.

P:\MichelleA\My Documents\Misc\Supetintendent's Report 1-2023.docx



€¢/te

e/1e

1a81e} YIUON 0Z0Z $O %S8
J31eMpuno.c) N

UOL133UL0D 3013510 4838A [edIdIUny UISeg [ea3ua) S,10M3S1( Wouy Auediuo?) J91EAN J11S9UIOG BIuol[e) AQ pasn Jalem 1oduu| pms

Hoduw)

0¢/61 0¢0<¢

[AX4 ¥eE'L L2L'E 0087

[ejoL

€2/¢C0T | /1202 | /020C | 16102

P ) 2Ma? £q pasn Jajem poduw)
- - L8 : yoduw
CEC  PBE'L 0L0'¢ €6LT 19jemMpunol
03dnyHL | €¢0C | be0e | 0c0C 3%1n0S

13)1eM

020T 40 %58 01 pasedwo)
H349IN3D3Q 10§ 1984 aidke ujl uonanpoid

1IIMLSIA H31VM ALNNOD S1HOIFH YHEVH V1

0S

00T

0ST

00¢

05¢




DISCUSS AND AWARD
CONTRACT FOR GREENVIEW ROAD
PIPELINE PROJECT



LA HABRA HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: JANUARY 19, 2023
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: MICHAEL GUALTIERI, SECRETARY/ GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: AWARD CONTRACT FOR GREENVIEW ROAD PIPELINE
PROJECT

Attached please find the spreadsheet with the bids for Greenview Road pipeline project.
The following are the five bids received:

Valverde - $312,842.20

e Salazar - $313,974.10

e TE Roberts - $432,809.30
e Brkich - $265,285.90

e Doty Brothers - $360,004.70

I recommend awarding contract to Brkich Construction.



((TATA 4 X AKX 0S°81L'v82$ jobpng uononisuo) pajewnsy |ejol
0z 0vv'8Z$ 06°€88'GZ$ Aouabunuo) %01
00°20¥'¥8Z$ 00'S€8'8SZ$ }obpng uononiisuo) pejewnysy
00°000°21$ 00°000°21$ 00°000'S$ 00°000'G$ S L JouIsIp pue }sa) aunssaud| /1
00°000°Z$ 00°000'Z$ 00°000'v$ 00°000'$ S L Bunse) Aysuep Buired jleydse pue Bunse) uogoedwody| 9|
00°00v$ 00'002$ 00°000°1$ 00°'00S$ v3 Z 8)a10u0o ypm adid ,z Buysixe Bnid pue Inp|  GL
00'886'02$ 00'66% 00°082'€L$ 00°'69% 47 rAYA [elo)e| 80IAISS Jajem ,g/L-| llelsu| pue ysiuing| 1
00°08€'6L$ 00'89% 00'G29'GL$ 00°'6S$ 47 682 |eJo)e| 90IAISS Jsiem Z/L-) |[eJsu] pue ysiuingd| €|
00°00S$ 00°052$ 00°000'¥$ 00°000'2$ v3 Z 9JIAIBS J0BUU0DBI PUB JS)BW BAOWRY |  ZI
00°00€'2$ 00°00€'2$ 00°00S'c$ 00°005'€$ v3 l JajowW pue 82IAI8S Jajem ,Z [lejsu] pue ysiuind| |}
00°008°CL$ 00°00Z'€$ 00°000°21$ 00°000°€$ v3 ¥ Jojowl pue adjAIes Jajem | [lejsu| pue ysiuingd| QL
00°000'71L$ 00°000°2% 00°000°'GL$ 00°005°2$ v3 Z sbuny pue suoposuuod adid .9 |jelsu| pue ysiuing 6
. f . P . ¢ . f IBA0D
00°'000'2$ 00°000°2$ 00°005°€$ 00°00S'€$ v3 } DUE UED SAJZA UM A2 S1ES) .0 |IBISU| PUE YSIUINS 8
00°000'9€$ 00'SL$ 00°'000'8¥$ 00°'02$ 4s 00¥'C MBIAUSIS) Ul JuswaAed ")y MU |[ejsu| pue ysiuing 2
S : Sy . . MaIAUBBIG
00°0S€'0L$ 006$ 00°006'9% 00'9% 41 0SL'L U usLaAEd *y BUNSIXS BAOLIS) PUE INOMES 9
- [] - [4 - [1 - £ wu&m——on
00°0029L$ 00°00.9t$ 00°000'G1$ 00°000'G1$ v3 L ynm Alquiessy JUBIpAH 81 .9 [IE}SU] PUE ysiuin g
e . e : (lomsig Aq
00'¥8€°08$ 00°.G1$ 00°08t'v8$ 00°G9L$ 47 ZLS poySILINg dic]) MOIAUBSIS Ul BUIdid dId .9 MOU BISU| ¥
00°00.°C$ 00'00.'C$ 00'005'€$ 00°00G°€$ $1 I sainsesuw A}9jes UONONLSUOD 8pirold| €
00°00€'2E$ 00°'00g'2€$ 00°005'c$ 00°005°€$ S1 L Alojes pue sousiuaAuo) dlignd apiAoild Z
00'009'v1$ 00°009'71$ 00°000'02$ 00°'000°'02$ S1 L uopezijqowaq pue uonezijiqojy I
jejoL aold yun lejol aold yun nun Ao uonduosag # W9y
T TV TN ajewysy s, 9aulbug




0£°608°2EY$ 0L'v.6'CLES jobpng uononisuo) pajewysy |ejol
0£°9Ye '6€$ oL'ebs‘8zs Kouabunuo) 9,01
00°coP'€6€$ 00'LEV'S8ZS }obpng uononiisuo) pajewnisy
00°L¥2‘0L$ 00 LY.0L$ 00°00S‘c$ 00°00S'€$ S L Jo9juIsIp pue 1sa) aunssaid| 1L
00'€89°'c$ 00°€89°'c$ 00°000°'G$ 00°000°S$ S b Bunsey Ausuap Buired jeydse pue Buyse) uogoedwod| 9|
00'¥L2Z€$ 00°209°1$ 00°000°2$ 00°000°L$ v3 Z 8)a1ou00 ypm adid g Bunsixe Bnid pue Ing| G
00°'02¥'09% 00'682$ 00°002°12$ 00°00L$ 47 rARA |ela)e| 99IAI9S JSlem ,Z/L-| [[eisu] pue ysiuind|  {|
00°665'€9% 00'€2Z$ 00°005'82$ 00°00L$ 47 G8¢ |BJaje| 90IAISS JBJeMm ,Z/L-| |[esu] pue ysiund| ¢}
00'802°2$ 00'vSE‘LS 00°000'c$ 00°00S'1$ v3 zZ 991AI9S JO8UU0D3) PUk Jojow sAowRy|  ZL
00'v6L'0L$ 00¥61L0L$ 00°000'6$ 00°000'6$ v3a L JojowW pue 99]AI9S JB)eM ,Z [[eisu] pue ysiund| |l
00°006'v2$ 00°622'9% 00°000'v72$ 00°000'9$ v3 % Jajow pue 99jAIes Jsjem | |jeisu] pue ysiuing| 0ol
00'8.€¥1L$ 00681°2$ 00°000°0¢$ 00°000S1L$ v3 rA sBuny pue suonosuuoo adid 9 [lelsu| pue ysiuind| 6
. [ . [ . i - 1 .—m>oo
00'€zz'cs 00€2Z'€$ 00°00S'v$ 0000S'v$ v3 i DUE UEO BA[ZA LIIM BAIEA 6189 .0 [[E1SU| PUE YsILIn 8
00°'000'9¢$ 00S1$ 00°009'6$ 00'¥$ 4S 00¥'Z MaIAUBBID) Ul JuswiaAed ')’y MaU jlejsu] pue ysiuind|
. 1 o . [ . ' \So_>cmm.—o
00°0G€'0L$ 00'6% 00'628'2$ 05°2$ 47 0SL'L U1 JusLIBAEd 0"y BUISIXS BAOWIS) PUE JNOMES 9
00€8y'2L$  |00'€8rZLS  |00000'6L$  [00°000°61L8 v3 ! SPIEloq) - o
ynm Ajquiassy JueipAH all4 9 [[elsuj pue ysiuing
— . S ) (loysiq Aq
00°'880°68% 00vLL$ 00°952°'96$ 00'881$ 47 ZLS poysILIN adid) MEINUBSIS Ul Buidid diq .0 MOU Sy 1%
00'62t'9$ 00°62'9% 00°000°0L$ 00°000°0L$ s1 L sainseaw A19jes UONONIISUOD BpInold| €
00°'62¥'9% 00'621'9$ 00°000°'S$ 00°000°'G$ 31 } A18jeS pue 90UsIUSAUD) JllgqNd 8pinoid| 2
00°899°0¢$ 00°899'0€$ 00°000'24$ 00'000'CL$ $1 L uonez|jigowsq pue uonezijgow L
|lejol aold Hun lelol aold yun nun Ad uonduossaq # way|
spHaqoy J1 Jezejeg




0.700°09¢€$ 06°582'59Z$ 19Bpng uononisuoy pajewnnsy |ejol
0L°222°2¢$ 06'9L1L've$ Kauabunuo) %01
00°222'22¢$ 00'69L°L¥Z$ jobpng uononisuos pejewnsy
00'002'2$ 00°00Z'.$ 00'000'8$ 00'000°8$ ST L JosjuIsip pue yse} aunssaid| 4|
00°S¥0'v$ 00'S¥0'v$ 00000°'c$ 00°000°c$ S1 L Bunse) Aysusp Buined jeydse pue Gunse} uonoedwo) oL
00'086'2$ 00°06%'L$ 00°000°L$ 00'005% v3 Z 8)aJou0d yum adid ,z Bunsixa bnid pue Inp| gy
00'8¥9'2¢$ 00¥S1$ 00'¥80'2L$ 00°25$ 41 zie [eJoje| 90IA0S Jolem /|- | [[ejsu] pue ysiuing|
00'GZE LS 00'SvL$ 00'S¥Z'9L$ 00'25$ 41 S82 [e4o)e| 90IAIOS JajeMm ,Z/|-| |[elsu| pue ysiuing| ¢
00'062'9% 00'S¥L'e$ 00'000'2$ 00'000°L$ v3 Z 80IAJ9S JOBUUODAI pUB JBJBW BAOWRY| 7Z|
00'008'0L$ 00'008'0L$ 00°000'¥$ 00'000'%$ V3 I Jsjew pue soiAles JBjeM Z |lejSu| pue ysiung| |
00'00€'81L$ 00'S/G'V$ 00'000'8$ 00'000°2$ v3 12 JajaW pue 8dIAISS JBJeM | ||ejsu| pue ysiung| g
00°002'6L$ 00'009'6$ 00'009'L$ 00'008% v3 Z sbuy pue suonosuuod adid g |jelsu| pue ysiuing 6
00'816'L$ 00'816'L$ ‘006G ‘0065 [oho9
‘ v6'l 00°005°L$ 00°005°L$ v3 F pue ued 8AlBA YIM BAJEA B)ES) 9 ||eISU| pue ysiuing 8
00°002'29% 00'8Z$ 00°00Z°LE$ 00ct$ 4s 00¥'C M3IAUSBID UI Juswaaed "'y MaU |jejsu| pue ysiuind )
. : . . ‘ . ‘ MIIAUDBIL)
00'001'9L$ 00'¥L$ 00'006'9% 00'9% 41 0SLL 1 Juswened -y Bunsixe sAowel pue ;nomes| g
e ;Lo e " it spJejjoq
00'090'61$ 00'090'61$ 00'000'6%$ 00'000°6$ v3 L Y Alquisssy JUEIpAH elld ,9 IleYsul pue ysiund| ¢
e , et . (Youisig Aq
00'998°'/5$ 00'cLLS oo'ov9'cLLe  |00'0Z2% 41 VS | paysiung odig) meIuseis u Buidid diq .o MeU [Esul )
00'626'2$ 00'526'C$ 00'000'c$ 00°000°c$ ST L sainseew A}gjes UOKONISUOD BPINOI]| ¢
00'009'r$ 00'009'%$ 00'000'9$ 00°000°'9% ST b Aisjeg pue 80UBIUBAUOD Dl|gNd BPINOI]|  Z
00'008'vL$ 00'008'¥1$ 00'000'GL$ 00'000°'G1$ ST L uonezijiqows(Q pue uojezi|iqop|
fejo) |adud yun lejo |adud nun Hun £p uonduoasaqg # way
"soag KjoQ yonug




